TO: City Council

FROM: Brian Hurley, Fire Chief
DATE: April 8, 2025
SUBJECT: Fire Department Update
1) Recommended Action:

None. This item is informational only.

2) Background:
The Fire Department provides a wide range of services for the community including
emergency response, social services support, fire prevention and risk reduction, and
emergency management. An overview of programs and services will be presented as well
as 2024 accomplishments and upcoming initiatives.
3) Policy Support:
Provide and Sustain Quality Public Safety Services
o Complete and begin implementation of the Fire Department Strategic Plan.
o Ensure timely, efficient, and effective public safety response in our community.
¢ Explore and implement partnerships to improve efficiency of service delivery.
o Evaluate and promote City programs to reduce risk to life and property
throughout our community.
e Develop innovative initiatives and programs to address growing service demands.
Build a Community Recognized for Quality, Compassion, and Humanity
e Develop innovative partnerships and strategies with community human and social
services organizations to improve service delivery to people in need, including
senior citizens, low- income residents, and others.
4) Alternatives:
0 NA
5) Fiscal Notes:
N/A
6) Attachments:

A. 2024 Fire Department Annual Report



